From: Brian Youngwirth <brian@clse.pro>

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 2:17 PM
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR

Cc: Pamela Havelka-Rivard; Wally Moore
Subject: Perimeter Solutions Retain Letter
Attachments: Retain Letter 5.17.23.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Josie, attached is a retain letter for the two Solberg (Perimeter Solutions) cases in Green Bay. We are
planning to perform groundwater sampling rounds for both cases sometime in July, after the cost
estimates have been completed and approved. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

Brian Youngwirth, P.G.

Senior Geologist, Carow Land Surveying & Environmental
615 North Lynndale Drive, Appleton, Wisconsin 54914
brian@clse.pro

Cell Phone: 920-229-8600

Appleton Office: 920-731-4168
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May 17, 2023

Josie Schultz

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR)
Remediation & Redevelopment Program

2984 Shawano Road

Green Bay, Wisconsin 54313-6727

RE: The Solberg Co. — PVOC and The Solberg Co. — Site 2
1520 Brookfield Avenue
Village of Howard, Wisconsin 54313 (Brown County)
BRRTS No. 03-05-588286
BRRTS No. 02-05-587486

Dear Josie,

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that Perimeter Solutions has terminated the services of
General Engineering Company and has retained the services of Carow Land Surveying &
Environmental to perform the site investigation through closure at the two above-mentioned
sites.

Please change the consultant information to the following:

Brian Youngwirth (brian@clse.pro)

Lynn Bradley (lynn@clse.pro)

Carow Land Surveying & Environmental
615 N Lynndale Drive

Appleton, Wl 54914

Phone: 920-381-4979

Please feel free to reach out to us with any questions or concerns. Thank you!

Respectfully submitted,
Carow Land Surveying & Environmental

Brian Youngwirth, P.G.
Senior Geologist

c: Perimeter Solutions

615 N Lynndale N5841 State Hwy 47/55
Appleton, W154914 Shawano, WI 54166
920-731-4168 715-526-3638



